

HSC 2020 Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee

HEROIN SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES

DATE:	Wednesday, May 10th, 2017 3-4:30pm	LOCATION:	Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services Room 372		
PRESIDING:	Kurt Zempel				
PRESENT:	Stephanie Weeden, Kim Meller, Jenny Vorpagel, Kurt Zempel, Vicky Schneider, John Nonweiler, Deb Schmidt, Liz Campion, Liz Abler, Michelle Kleppin, Mary Paluchniak				
ABSENT:	Libby Holte				
RECORDER:	Jenny Vorpagel				
NEXT MEETING:	Wednesday June 14 th , 3-4:30pm				

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
Welcome & Introductions		
Drug Take Back Day APRIL 29 th 2017 Report Out	We collected 610 pounds throughout all the sites in the county. 360 pounds of that was collected at St. Nicks. Along with the permanent boxes from the last 6 months, we disposed of a total of 1,356 pounds of medication. It was also a record high take back day statewide. Group discussed what went well for such a good turnout: DOJ giving a media kit, a lot of people said they saw it on TV (local news stations, people then researched if Sheboygan County was doing it.), a lot of people said they heard through work. Volunteers in Oostburg were told that it could be at a better location on a "main drag". Location in Howards Grove could also be better. Discussion took place about the possibility of having them at the fire stations in Random Lake and Howards Grove. Sheriff's deputy Patrick in Oostburg was wonderful. Oldest drug that was found: 1983Oostburg Communication could be better with Plymouth on what to do with the sharps.	Mary will contact Howards Grove and Random Lake fire stations
PILLAR REPORTS: Education/ Prevention Pillar	 -Promoting the treatment options in an era of opioid addiction on Tuesday May 23rd at the Berkshire (above the Black Pig) -Looking at doing presentations at the meal sites again -Michelle reported that on May 24th Pain Contract Focus Group is being done for the third time. -The presentation training sessions were held in April. Between the 2 sessions there were about 20 people who attended. The notes that are on the slides are to be tailored to the 	Advanced Pain Management-HSC 20

PILLAR	TOPICS	DISCUSSION & DECISIONS TAKE HOME TASKS
	group you are presenting to. Libby will be sending out the presentation. The file is large, so	
	if you cannot receive it, please bring a thumb drive to the June meeting.	Kourt and Many to do the June 10 th
	Anytime we receive a request, an email will be sent out to the people who were trained on the presentation. One request was received for June 19 th .	Kurt and Mary to do the June 19 th
	·	lunchtime presentation.
Harm Reduction Pillar	Focused on take back day. Looking at community sharps disposal—in assessment mode. Mary provided resources of	
	other community campaigns that they are looking at.	
	Talking about treatment providers—what are they communicating to their clients? Some	
	people are using Kwik Trip and Wal-Mart for their sharps containers. Libby is in contact	
	with the methadone clinic.	
	Nick will be discussing safe needle disposal with his staff. Is there a card that can be given	
	out to people? Still issues with the permanent boxes indicating that they don't take liquids.	
	Aurora Behavior Health Wellness Center (across from Aurora Sheboygan Clinic) has an	PDF
Treatment Pillar	open house tonight (May 10 th)	2
	The Methadone clinic in Sheboygan is now called Sheboygan Comprehensive Treatment	SCTC Brochure.pdf SCTC Open House.pdf
	Center. They are having an open house in June.	nouscipui
	-Carfentanil has made its way to Wisconsin. (stronger than fentanyl, which is stronger than	
Law Enforcement Pillar	heroin) Milwaukee had several deaths in a short period of time. It has not made its way to	
	Sheboygan County yet. Only one fatal overdose in the county this year so far.	
	Kurt shared the book that Kohler gives out to supervision regarding their substance abuse	Kurt will share the Kohler resources with
Workplace Pillar	policy. It involves real life scenarios.	the workplace pillar.
	Other businesses in Sheboygan County also work with employees in treatment	
	(Johnsonville, Sargento, etc)	
Recovery Pillar	Kurt, Libby, and Kate Baer met with Shelby and Troy from WIRCO regarding getting them	
	to be trainers for recovery coaches. This will besupported from the Acuity grant money.	
	June is the next training and they will hopefully be headed to it.	
Leadership Council Update	Looking at where they are going with the community health assessment and support all	
	the CHC's. They are looking for good data. Looking at logic models etc. More to come on	
	that.	
Next Steps	Next month's meeting:	
	Department of Safety and Professional Services office contacted us have been invited to	
	next month's meeting. They will be talking about the PDMP (Prescription Drug Monitoring	
	Program)—there will be an open invitation to anyone who would like to attend.	